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The posted RFP # 1014-23 Substance Misuse Prevention for Youth & Young Adults Curriculum has been 
modified as follows:     

  
1. The Center is seeking a price quote for the following Big Life Journals: 

a. 400 Big Life Journals for ages 7 to 10 
b. 400 Big Life Journals for ages 11 and up 
c. 400 Big Life Journals for Adults 
d. Include shipping and handling to Center address:  107 Woodbine Pl, Longview TX 75601. 
 
This is in addition to the Curriculum as already stated in this RFP.  Vendors may bid only on the 
Big Life Journals and not on the Curriculum, or bid only on the Curriculum and not on the Big 
Life Journals, or bid on both.  Best Value will be awarded to the best price for the Big Life 
Journals; this will be separate from the Curriculum although the same vendor could be awarded 
both the Big Life Journals and the Curriculum.    

 
 

2. RFP # 1014-23 QUESTIONS & ANSWERS.   The follow page lists the questions received from 
vendors and the answers.  If there are any differences between the verbal answers and these written 
one, the written answers prevail.  Please use these responses to assist in your proposal.  
 

 

All other information in the RFP remains the same.   



RFP 1014-23 Substance Misuse Prevention for Youth & Young Adults Curriculum, Addendum 1 
 

Questions & Answers    

# Question Answer 
1 How many years does this 

RPF cover? 
Up to three years if needed.  Please specify how long your 
quote will be valid in your proposal.   
 

2 How many instructors for 
each grade and how many 
students per instructor per 
year? How many years? 

Assume for bidding purposes one instructor to 30 students 
and grades 4 – High School.   
 
As to years, please refer to Question #1 
 
This is a grant project and 9 school districts have signed up 
• 6 schools for grades – 4 through 12; 
• 3 schools for a smaller grade range.   
 
Last year we served a little over 300 students through this 
grant.  We hope to exceed that in the upcoming school 
year.     

3 Will this be one order shipped 
to a single location or 
multiple orders shipped to one 
location? 

Anticipate one big initial order coming to a single location 
and then much smaller orders as needed to maintain 
inventory.   

4 Do you need curriculum 
training  

Be sure to include and address any training requirements 
your proposed curriculum requires.     
 
Also Center is interested in Train the Trainer options if 
available.  Please include pricing as an option in your 
response.    

 


